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“:

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 11:16 AM

To: ritacassidy@netscape.net’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Business Change of Address LO3000041677

The LLC mailing address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

----- Original Message---—-

From: ritacassidy@netscape.net [mailto:ritacassidy@netscape.net]
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 1:08 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Business Change of Address

Please change Pragmatic Works, LLC's mailing address from:
10006 Cross Creek Blvd, Suite 102
Tampa, FL 33647

to:
5747 Riva Ridge Drive
Wesley Chapel, FL 33544,

- It is now the same as the Principal Office,

Thank you!

Rita M. Cassidy
{813) 973-4964
ritacassidy@netscape.net

————— Original Message-----

From: corphelp <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us>
To: ritacassidy@netscape.net

Sent: Thu, Feb 18, 2010 8:02 am

Subject: RE: Business Change of Address

These are the addresses you can change by sending us an email

* Principal Office (must be a physical address)

* Mailing address

* Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member and General Partner
addresses

If your Registered Agent's address has changed you must f£ill out the
appropriate form and pay the statutory filing fee. Forms are available .
from our web page at: www.sunbiz.crg, from the homepage {(on the left)
select "PRINT FILING FORMS". The fee is $25.00.

The change of address request (other than the registered agent address)
has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. FYI:
Thanks,

————— Original Message-----

From: ritacassidy@netscape.net [mailto:ritacassidy@netscape.net]
Sent: Wednesday, Febrvary 17, 2010 8:05 AM

To: undisclosed-recipients




